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MEMORANDUM

To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate

From: Dr. Michael Stevenson - Chair, Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee
Senate Meeting Date: 26 October 2015

Subject: Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee Report

A. CURRICULUM/CALENDAR CHANGES REFERRED FROM SENATE MEETING #7-
2015 OF 21 SEPTEMBER 2015, ITEM 5.1

The Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee met on 14 October 2015 to review the
following item referred from the 21 September 2015 Senate meeting:

.1 Faculty of Education

(a) (2015-EDU-5206)--Course Name Change - Religious Education AQ

The Committee recommends that Senate approve the revised course name changes
for EDUC 4767, EDUC 4768, and EDUC 4769, with a minor editorial revision to the
description of EDUC 4767 and minor editorial revisions to the description and
prerequisites of EDUC 4769.

B. OUTSTANDING ITEMS

1. CURRICULUM/CALENDAR CHANGES REFERRED FROM SENATE MEETING #4-
2014 OF 14 April 2014, ITEM 5

.1 Provost and Vice-President (Academic)--University Seminars Course (2014-
Provost-3154)

The Committee discussed this item on 14 October 2015 and deferred a decision
pending further consultation.

2. CURRICULUM/CALENDAR CHANGES REFERRED FROM SENATE MEETING #7-
2015 OF 21 SEPTEMBER 2015, ITEM 5.1

.1 Faculty of Natural Resources Management--Removal of Co-Requisite - NRMT
1010 (2015-NAT-5078)

The Committee discussed this item on 14 October 2015 and deferred a decision
pending further consultation.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Michael Stevenson
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